ILLINOIS POWER COMPANY {’{2}53(0,_08)_0

500 SOUTH 27TH STREET, DECATUR, ILLINOIS 62526
July 8, 1980

Mr. Victor Stello, Jr., Director
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
U. S. NHuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Stello:

Clinton Yower Station Units 1 & 2
Docket Nos. 50-461 and 50-462
Construction Permits No. CPPR-137 & C?PR-138

Mr. H. M. Wescott, Inspector NRC Region III, requested that
we review our records on 1OCFR50.55(e), Deficiency Reporting,
i;sues relative to the distribut ‘on of information copies to your
office.

Enclosed are copies of the below listed Illinois Power
Company letters sent to NRC Region III regarding 10CFR50.55(e)
matters which were inadvertently not sent to NRC Headquarters.

1. Letter 2/26/80 (U-0124), subject matter: defective
plug welding on swinging dividers for control room
termination cabinets (interim report).

2. Letter 3/31/80 (U-0136), subject matter: use of
incorrect soil characteristic value by architect/
engineer as design input for developing building
response spectra (interim report).

3. Letter 4/30/80 (U-0137), subject matter: breakdown
in General Electric Co. C&ID quality system; improper
QA documentation provided for some lucal panels (final
report).

4. Letter 6/13/80 (U-0148), subject matter: concrete
embeds which provide lateral support for residual
heat remcval (RHR) heat exchangers not to design
epecification (interim report).

5. Letter 6/24/80 (U-0150), subject matter: deficiency
in control rod drive (CRD) penetration through drywell
wall (interim report).
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U-0153
L14-80(07-08)-C

Mr. Victor Stello, Jr. -2~ July 8, 1980

e agologize for any inconvenience this oversight cn our
part may have caused. Rest assured that in the future, copies
of all correspondence sent to the NRC Region III on deficiency

reporting will be forwarded to your office, per 10CFR50.55(e)(3).

Sincerely,

_TE Sbth,

G. E. Wuller
Supervisor - Licensing
Generation Engineering Dept.

GEW/em

Enclosure

cec: J. G. Keppler, NRC Region III (w/o attachment)
H. M. Wescott, NRC Region III

H. H. Livermore, NRC Resident Inspector
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U-0124
ILLINDIS POWER COMPANY  ~<7.7 L14-80(02-26)-9

—. 500 SOUTH 27TH STREET, DECATUR, ILLNOIS 62525

February 26, 1980

- - —

Mr. James G. Keppler

Director, Region III

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler:
Clinton Power Station Units 1 & 2

Docket Nos. 50-461 and 50-462
Construction Permit Nos. CPPR-137 and CPPR-138

The potential reportable condition of which you were verbally
notified on 1/28/80 has been reviewed and determined to be covered
by the intent of 10CFR50.55(e). The tentative classification has
been determined to be in accordance with Paragraph (i), "A break-
down in any portion of the quality assurance program conducted in
accordance with the requirements of Appendix B."

Cur investigations to date indicate that some CPS control room
termination -~abinets appear to have defective plug welding on the
swinging dividers. We do not however, have sufficient information
at this time to determine ihe full extent of the problem, the
appropriate corrective action, or a program for prevention of re-
currence.

Because of the insufficient information described above, you
are advised that this is to be considered an interim report in

accordance with th. rrovisions of Subparagraph (3) of 10CFR50.55(e).

We expect to file ¢z complete report in approximately ninety days.

Sincerely,

s

ce President



